	Lagar r ming. 7 wir r no, nvo.	1 01111 0 10
AMYRIS, INC.		
Form 8-K		
June 20, 2016		
Julie 20, 2010		
UNITED STATES		
UNITED STATES		
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE	COMMISSION	
SECORITES AND EXCHANGE		
WASHINGTON, DC 20549		
Wildling 1014, DC 20343		
FORM 8-K		
FORWI 6-K		
Current Report Pursuant to Secti	on 13 or 15(d)	
Current Report I disdant to Secti	on 13 or 13(u)	
of the Securities Exchange Act of	1024	
of the Securities Exchange Act of	1934	
Date of report (Date of earliest even	at raparted): June 14 2016	
Date of report (Date of earliest even	it reported). June 14, 2010	
Amyris, Inc.		
milying, inc.		
(Exact name of registrant as specific	ed in its charter)	
(Exact name of registrant as specific	of in its charter)	

Delaware001-3488555-0856151(State or other jurisdiction
(Commission File Number)(I.R.S. Employerof incorporation)Identification No.)

5885 Hollis Street, Suite 100, Emeryville, CA 94608 (Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Edgar Filing: AMYRIS, INC. - Form 8-K

(510) 450-0761

(Registrant's telephone number, including area code)

(Former name or former address, if changed since last report.)

Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligations of the registrant under any of the following provisions (see General Instruction A.2 below):

- oWritten communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
- o Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)
- oPre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))
- oPre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))

Item 3.01 Notice of Delisting or Failure to Satisfy a Continued Listing Rule or Standard; Transfer of Listing.

On June 14, 2016, Amyris, Inc. (the "*Company*") received a letter from The NASDAQ Stock Market LLC ("*NASDAQ*") notifying the Company that it is not in compliance with the requirement of NASDAQ Listing Rule 5450(a)(1) for continued listing on the NASDAQ Global Select Market as a result of the closing bid price of the Company's common stock being below \$1.00 for 30 consecutive business days. This notification has no effect on the listing of the Company's common stock at this time.

In accordance with NASDAQ Listing Rule 5810(c)(3)(A), the Company has 180 calendar days, or until December 12, 2016, to regain compliance with NASDAQ Listing Rule 5450(a)(1). To regain compliance, the closing bid price of the Company's common stock must be at least \$1.00 for a minimum of 10 consecutive business. If the Company does not regain compliance during such period, it may be eligible for an additional compliance period of 180 calendar days, provided that the Company meets NASDAQ's continued listing requirement for market value of publicly held shares and all other initial listing standards for the NASDAQ Capital Market, other than the minimum bid price requirement, and provides written notice to NASDAQ of its intention to cure the deficiency during the second compliance period. If the Company does not regain compliance during the initial compliance period and is not eligible for an additional compliance period, NASDAQ will provide notice that the Company's common stock will be subject to delisting from the NASDAQ Capital Market. In that event, the Company may appeal such determination to a hearings panel.

The Company is currently evaluating its available options to resolve the deficiency and regain compliance with NASDAQ Listing Rule 5450(a)(1).

Edgar Filing: AMYRIS, INC. - Form 8-K

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

AMYRIS, INC.

Date: June 20, 2016 By: /s/ Raffi Asadorian

Raffi Asadorian Chief Financial

Officer